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Sumni !Adrl'lln-A]

From: Elangkovan, Sulosana [Eum.Emmm.m]

Sent: Mmdi_l'y.a.!uly. 2013 2:30 PM

To: SUR; Team A; Team C

Ce: Hussain, Khairul Anwar; Tong, Fong Fong;, Kunnasiger, Vimalan, Lopez, Kristelll, Tan, Lily
Subject: Pmmpﬁrknpmmum-ﬂaﬂmvs SGBS960C (Ol) DOA 05/07/2013
Attachments: Fax809.tif

HI,

pmmrmmmmmwmmamm.
mmwtmmmmmmﬂwﬂmﬂmﬂmﬂEWrIMMQhﬂn
Irmmawmwmns,pmh:mm.

Regards,

Sulosana

AIG

Claims Department
GhbalupammnrﬂSmmlﬂﬁsmedm
L= Rl R

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply” muunmdaudpormmmﬂydelmlheoﬁgindmdmympiMur
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defiect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it isﬁmﬁmandmmnaﬂhilityismpwdbrmrhmlnmﬁunﬂ
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates cither jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



Sur_ILanl !Aﬂmlﬂl

From: Elangkovan, Sulosana [Summﬁnumvm.m]

Sent: Monday, 8 July, 2013 2:39 PM

To: SUR; Team C, Team A

Ce: Hussain, Khairul Anwar, Tg&m Fong; Kunnasiger, Vimalan, Lopez, Kristelli; Tan, Lily
Subject: PD New Assignment - SJ J (Ol) VS YK4334G (TP)

Attachments: Fax81C.TIF; MKFS13071721-SJ23352J paf

Hi,

Tntﬂnmfﬂlﬁdpﬂgﬂhmmm:ﬂ
Claim number  : 800664441
Case owner : MdNoor, Norsiah

Thank you,

Regards,

Sulosana

AIG

Claims Department

Global Operations and Systems | AIG Shared Services
sulpsana.elangkovan@alg.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by “Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Althnughthimmailundmrsmmmumbcliwedmbcfmcnfmvinnmumm
defect that might affect any compuler system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
he recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affilintes either jointly or severally, for any loss or damnge arising in any
way from ils use.



12.50pm  vesy

Auto & Carriage Engineering

mmmm.lu mmm
{Reg No-
GST Reg No. MO0361983C
Tel: 6356 $835 Fax: 6352 7395

Date : 08 July 2013
To . AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Attn : Officer-In-Charge Fax: 6835 7416

Wnrc&rmmahuwmﬂomdmddmm:m&rmﬂmhudﬁurmmidmmn}

Amdinsmth:mech. you are the insurer of SJZ 3352J.
Our vehicle, YK 4334G, is currently at Blk 34 Sin Ming Drive #01-124 8(575708).

?lmnuvﬂhmkmpﬁmﬁ:ﬂdomﬁshwmdyuwmmdmmmmﬂu
dmagnsmmrtthinlewﬂm“mnhlummkethﬁm :

You may coniact us at 9062 9619.

Thank you.
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Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (cores norwsscr 18R
51 Ub: Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: G844-8805 WWMWW

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: GC?MIG"IENW

= Data: 18/07/2013
REFERENGE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. Policy No: 5100013620
:lﬂmm\*ﬂﬂ:ﬂﬂu: YHA334G insured Vehicle No : SJZ3352)
18/06/2013 Mature of Claim: TP Cilaim No: A00EGead
Reg No:
Make & Modol: ISUDJ!H-IRﬂEUBES.MD{H} Engine No: 4JG2ZT22032
Reg. Date: 26/05/2000 (Man. Year: 2000) Chassis No: JAAHHHHE‘I'T‘I,HJ'IBE
Colour: Blue Odometor: 381932 km
Engine Capacity 3058 cc
Market Value: MIA
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value
General Condition: Steoring (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake {Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): ves Engine - Mo Pre-accident -
Front Tyre Size: 185 R15C Rear Tyre Size: 185 R13C (D)
Front Left Side 4 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestons 4/4 mm
Front Right Side: 4 mim Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 4/4 mm
The abowe valuet L tyr liwads dapih
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
0.00 0.00 0,00

Miscellangous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 000 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour - - 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (5%) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Global Sum Settiement |S5) 0.00

|NSPECTION
Date of Assignment: oB/OT/2013
Date Ingpected: o703 inspected AL Auto & Cariage Engineering (HQ)
Est Repair Period: 6.0 days 55 EmI:.p':n' 'mu b ond
Fdister: SIMON HO LEONG CHUAN — Janager. SURIYANI BTE SAAT .

NOTE: mmwww-ﬂﬂﬂ and place of inspacton shated nermn Such inspection has 588 carrimd ut ko the best of our
Wmmmﬂwmmwmwuwwmﬁ

mifwmmmmmmmwmumw g.. 187772013



Adjuster Repart Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

X

ecommended Parts

No Gty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairar's Amount
1 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Benl 0.00F “~F
z2 1 *‘REAR BUMPER STEP PANEL Bent 0.00F ~F
3 1 *REAR LH TAILLAMF Broken 0.00F ~F
4 1 *REAR LH TAILLAMP PANEL Benl 0.00F “F
5 1 *REAR RH TAILLAMP Broken off 0.00F -
6 1 *REAR RH TAILLAMP PANEL Repair 0.00F *-F
7 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL Repair 0.00F F
8 4 *REAR BODY MOULDING — Broken _D.00F s s
g 1 “REAR BODY Repair 0.0OF ~F
0 1 *FRONT DOOQR RE&EF‘IL_L&RS Rapait 0.00F e
FsFranchisg part

Total Parts (S$) 0.00 0.00
[ Report was unsubmitied during this print-out ]

hup;.l’.-‘singnpme.mimmmmfcluimsfmdeufm?ﬁmhox“h{rhdjuﬂct&rww&.. 18/7/2013



Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Auto & Carriage forwarded repair bill as attached.

Md Moor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com=>

Thursday, 21 February 2019 8:54 AM

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

FW: Your Ref. 8006644418 (Accident Involving YK4334G & 5JZ3352) on 18.06.2013)
YK4334G Repair Bill - doa 18jun13.pdf

Please assist to conduct paper adjustment soonest possible.

Thank you

Kind regards
Norsiah

Morsiah Md Noor
AlG

Comples Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel #[G5) 6418-1606

MNersigh MdNoonaim com | www. 2ig com. sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit

to learn more.

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The informabion in fhis emad (and any affachments) s confidential If pou are nat the intended recipient, you must not wse or desaminate e
infarmation If you have moeived this email in emor, plaase immediately notiy me by "Reply”™ command and parmanently delate the anginal and any
copi@es or prinfouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are belisved fo be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computar syslem into which it is received and opened, (1 is the responsibility of the recipient (o ensure thal if 15 wirus fres and No respensibilty (s
aocapted by AIG far any logs or damage anging in &ny way from iis use

From: Auto & Carriage Engineering [mailto:autocarriagerental @gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 4:47 PM

To: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Subject: Re: Your Ref, 8006644418 (Accident Involving YK4334G & S1Z3352) on 18.06.2013)

Dear Norsiah,

After your surveyor came down and finished with the assessment, we were informed by him to proceed with the
repair works and to submit the bill after and that he will submit his assessment directly to your side. And hence,
repair works was carried out right after the assessment to avoid incurring extra days of lost of use.



Qur repair bill should have been given to you by our previous solicitor, but you may find attached a copy of it as well.

If you wish to have an amicable settlement, please let us have your offer asap. If you do not wish to offer, please
forward us a copy of your surveyor's report as we do not have the damage photos.

We look forward to hearing from you within 10days, failing which, we will proceed to hand over this case to another
solicitor of ours.

Thank you very much,

Regards,
Ms Lim

On Tue, Feb 12, 2019 at 2:35 PM Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com: wrote:
Dear Ms Lim,
We refer to the above.
Our surveyor advised that repair cost was not finalized for this case.

Kindly advise any estimate given to our surveyor?

Thank you

Norsiah

From: Auto & Carriage Engineering [mailto:autocarriagerental®gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 2:49 PM
To: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah. MdNoor@aig.com>

Subject: Your Ref. 8006644418 (Accident Involving YK4334G & 5)Z3352) on 18.06.2013)

WITHOUR PREJUDICE

Dear Sir'Mdm,

We refer to your previous email correspondences with our lawyer, Yu & Co LLC.

2



We are the owner of YK4333G and please be informed that we will take over the ¢case and handle on our end,

On 10 July 2013, your appointed surveyor Mr. Rosli of LKK Adjustor came over to survey our damaged vehicle
YK4334G at Blk 106 Ah Hood Road. We were then informed by Mr. Rosli himself that his report will be submitted

to your insurance on his end and he told us to repair our vehicle and submit our repair bill to you.

We wish to have vour offer soonest as the driver of SJZ23352) has admitted that the above mentioned accident was

caused by his'her negligence.

Thank you very much.

Regards,

Ms Lim

Gel Dutlook for 108

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments} is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this emall and
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



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uibd Ave 1 801-25 Paya Uil Industrial Park. Singapore 408333

TEL 6256 1561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No- 188607T188R GST Rag. Mo 19-8607108-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

Ref

CCTAIG13012382/Cpa2-1

oS B WA
CHARTIS BUILDING Date 25-03-2019
SINGAPORE 079120
Code: AIG
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJZ 3352) Veh. Inspected YK 43346
Policy No. 5100013520 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. BOOBE4441 Excess ($) D.00
Assign From Assign Date DB/O7/2013
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model ISUZU NHRSSEUZES c.c 3059
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2000
Chassis Neo. JAANHREZEY 7100188 Colour BLUE
Odomater 381932 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185 R15C BRIDGESTONE 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185R15C BRIDGESTONE 4 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |165R13C (D) BRIDGESTONE 4/4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 165 R13C (D) BRIDGESTONE did mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. Ganeral Information
Accident Date  18/06/2013 Inspection Date 08/07/2013
Survey held at  BLK 34 5IN MING DRIVE #01-124
Repairer AUTO & CARRIAGE ENGINEERING
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

]ESTH‘.IMTED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 6 Working Days




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

S BE B 51 Utn Ave 1 801-25 Paya Uts Industrial Park, Singapore 408633
TEL 6258 1581 FAX. B258 4315
Reg. Mo 109607188R GST Reg. No. 18-6607188-R Fage Mo 1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. YK 4334G
' Description of Parts Condition |, E‘“‘“"?‘V QurAdjustad
ey ot - Workshop (S)| (5)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
2| TAIL LAMPS CRACKED 520.00 520.00
1|TAIL END CROSS MEMBER DENTED 680.00 680.00
LESS 109 DISCOUNT - =120.00
1.200.00 1,080.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|TAIL BUMPER (SN} BENT 350.00 350.00
2| TAIL BUMPER BRACKET [SN) DENTED 380.00 380.00
730,00 730.00
LABOUR
TO LIFT-UP THE REAR CARGO BOX STRAIGHTEN THE 1.500.00 1.500.00
CHASSIS FRAME REPLACE THE REAR CARGO BOX
BASE PANEL AND CROSS PANEL.
FiX BACK THE BOX, TOUCH -UP THE PAINT WORK ANTI- 500.00 500.00
RUST COMPOUMND
2,000,00 2,000.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,930.00 3,810.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REFAIRS ' 3,050.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION}

Report Ref No. CC7/AIG13012382/Cpq2-1

HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor

CHBCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIAD SARTIES - This Aeport is mane salsly ksr ihs uss snd berei sl the Clism named on The fronl page of (his Aepart




